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M E M O R A N D U M 
	
 
TO:  23rd Navajo Nation Council  
  Navajo Nation Legislative Branch 
 
 
FROM: ___	__________________________________ 
  LoRenzo Bates, Speaker 
  23rd Navajo Nation Council  
 
DATE:  May 24, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: ANNOUNCEMENT OF SPECIAL SESSION – MAY 27, 2016 
 
 
This memorandum serves to inform you that the Navajo Nation Council will convene in a special 
session on Friday, May 27, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. in the Council Chamber in Window Rock, 
Arizona.  

The attached petition states that the purpose of the special session will be to consider Legislation 
No. 0148-16: an action relating to the Resources and Development Committee, Budget and 
Finance Committee, Naabik’iyátí’ Committee, and Navajo Nation Council; approving 
supplemental funding from the Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance in the amount of $2 
million for the 110 chapters summer youth employment and other pending legislation, If you 
have any questions, please contact Chief of Staff Pete Ken Atcitty with the Office of the Speaker 
at (928) 871-7160. Thank you. 
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Cc: Office of the President and Vice President  
 Office of the Attorney General  




